
’: *

- - the car, he got to Birmingham on August 26th., actually 

he was there one day earlier to -

DONALDSON - When you say the dealing here, are we talking about the 

assassination plot?

HI17EY - Yes, I’m talking about what finally resulted in the 

assassination of KING. Mow apparently HAY did not know 

anything about the murder of Martin Luther KIHG, certainly 

nob before March the 22nd., 196#* All RAY knew was that 

’ he had a deal with certain contacts for which he was 

: paid money and ultimately he was to receive passport,

full travel papers, assistance to go anywhere ho vented 

to go, plus £12,000. The ultimate of this was to be the 

final pay-off when, they wore finished. RAY says that 

everytime ho attempted to ask what the crime was to be, 

he was told well, you’re not being paid to ask questions, 

we will take care of that. You’re getting along all right, 

and so RAY then wont back to California. Of course, in 

the noccnd instalment in ’-LOOK” I revealed some of the 

things that ho did there. He had started a groat deal 

of that hypnotism and he visited a hypnotist in — in — 

who thought that hypnotism could help him understand 

himself better or improve bis personality. Like many 

people in California, RAY went on a great self~ii.tyrovcr.;ont 

' kick while he was in Los Angeles at that time. An 

analysis of RAY by the hypnotist which wo published now, 

I think is the most revealing analysis of RAY that we’ve 

-. had anywhere.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



DUMALD50H

HEUEY

DJ?;ALDSwlI

hi-a/EY

- Mow largo was the conspiracy and have you any 

theory why, why they wanted to kill Martin Luther

KING.

- From everything that I know and RAY’s movements 

and other things that I have established I am 

convinced that the people behind the conspiracy 

wanted to use the death of Martin Luther KING to

cause more racial trouble in the United State

- These were criminals, or these wore the people

behind the criminals?

- Mo, these were the people perhaps behind the 

criminals. They wanted KING to be killed, that is, 

to take ~ they wanted KING killed during the election 

year. ' You seo wo have had an awful lot of tali: about 

crime on the streets and about gorilla warfare, I 

believe the Canadian Primo Minister TRUDEAU made a 

speech yesterday about that in which he predicted 

or warned that perhaps gorilla warfare in the United 

States night very well spill over into large Canadian 

cities, so I think that the people who planned Dr. 

KING’S assassination did it coldly and with calculation 

to kill him at a moment - at a dramatic moment when he 

was in the news and to kill him for maximum effect 

meaning to cause a violent conflict between white and 

negroe people in the United States,

That did result in about one hundred, more than a hundr
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II ENEY . - Yes, there were riots and certainly it has —

DONALDSON •» But the fighting behind the riots was that a 

spontaneous reaction to KING’S death?

HEHEY - I would, think that that was spontaneous but I think 

that the planners who planned to assassinate 

Dr. KING had certainly understood that that would 

be one of the results. In all political assassinatio 

the victim is the secondary target# The real target 

you see is the society, *so I think that it was - if 

it - I also am certain at this point that they did no 

plan to kill KING in Memphis. The Memphis conflict 

came up rather quickly, they had planned to murder 

KING in connection with the Poor Peoples’ march.

DONALDSON - When he got to Washington.

HENRY ~ Well, if not when he got to Washington* when he was 

recruiting and organizing the Poor Peoples’ March in 

the South but perhaps not in Washington but while 

he was recruiting it because that was what the planne 

thought would project Dr. KING back into the news, v- 

the Poor Peoples’ March and as you’ll seo from what I 

will publish on November 12th., there were certain 

activities even involving RAY as far as the Poor 

Peoples’ March was concerned. So as the conflict in 

Memphis camo as a sort of dividend to the planners 

and the decision to murder Dr. KING in Memphis 

instead of in pirrdngkaii or Atlanta or Selma or some
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other place that KING was associated with. The decisio 

to kill him in Memphis was a rather sudden decision.

DONALDSON ~ Mr. HGUEY you must have a picture in your mind of 

what those planners of the assassination are. What 

arc they leftist, z'ightist, are they black, are they 

white?

HEN3Y - I don’t think that I can say positively at this moment 

but you should boar in nind, and X’ti sure that everyone 

who thinks about it, realises that by April 4th., 1968, 

there were several groups in the United States both 

black and white who had - who wanted to see violence, 

j racial, violence, in our streets. Thor's are several

groups still do - and certainly Dr. KING know that, 

I saw him sometime before he was assassinated and I 

urged him at that time to be more careful and of course 

I observed from him what everybody cis* did - observed 

in him - and never did I see a man who was more certain 

of his own death - of his own approaching death and 

this I think was because he knew that there were covers' 

groups that felt that perhaps violence could come as a 

result of his death and there were several groups who 

wanted to seo that violence, indeed who had invested 

interest in such violence-.

DONALDSON - Purely the violence, they were not anxious Just to kill 

KING.

lIG'iSY - I think that wo will be able to establish, certainly* 

Juries Earl KAY is not the type of racial assassin we
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have seen in other cases. If you put the murderers 

of Mrs, LIUSO (ph), the murderers of the three in 

Ashobicani (ph), Mississippi, the Ku-Klux Klan 

murderers of professor L. PEHN in Georgia, the 

murderers of the negroe boy Enit TILL (ph), if you 

stood then all up arid then you put James Earl RAY 

in with them, well RAY wouldn’t fit.

- RAY is not a racist -

- He’s not the kind of man who would kill deliberately 

himself in the hope of preventing racial change, 

RAY may have disliked negroes, with his background 

it would be remarkable if he did not but certainly 

this was not his motivation, so I think that he and 

others wore used and were paid by people who wanted 

to seo great trouble in the United States in 1963.

- Do you think there was some kind of conspiracy?

- Well, hero again. I’ve had my say cn the matter, and, 

the judge of course, his ox’der covers that sort of 

thing. The Attorney General of the United States started 

proclaiming immediately after the slaying of Dr, KIHG 

that one man acted alone and I disagreed with him and 

to that extent, why I’ll have to agree with what 

Mr. HT.’/EY has told you.

- Mr. HEJEY has a theory as to why Dr. KIHG ’was killed 

and that it was deliberately done to provoke all the 

rioting which subsequently followed.
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LAHO - Well, at this tins, I of course couldn’t consent on 

what ry thoughts and opinions are it night of course 

piety a part in the trial, I don’t know.

DONAuDSON - Well you did originally believe that none than one 

person —

LANG ~ Woll I stated at one time that in tty judgment there 

were riorc people than one involved in the case, yes 

S3- X*«

DONALDSON • - I gather that this nay be quite a long trial, X

understand the prosecution is drafting up hundreds 

of witnesses.

J.Alw^ ~ Yes sir that’s true, they have on their list between 

four and five hundred witnesses. Now whether they 

subpoena them all or if they subpoena them, whether 

they put them on the stand or not, I don’t know, only 

the prosecution knows and it could perhaps stretch 

into a rather lengthy trial.

DONALDSON - They have a large number from Canada too X believe.

LA'S - Yes sir, they have a long list, frem Canada, from 

Mexico, from Portugal and England and of course they’re 

working beet in the United States

DONALDSON - Basically the large number of witnesses from ell over 

the place would tend to build up the idea in the public 

mind of a conspiracy rather than otherwise.
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LANG . - Well, it nay be and of course here again I’m nerdy 

speculating on the prosecution’s idea behind this, 

maybe they want all these witnesses there to try to 

show that there wasn’t, you see.

HEUEY - Whether there’s a connection between the assassination 

of John KEHHEDY and the assassination of Martin Luther 

KING, this remains to be seen, however, I must have had 

at least fifty telephone calls, at least one or two of 

then from Canada, incident ally, from people who called 

and sells assassination books who have road all the 

books and studied all the files including the 

voluminous wine Commission Report, they have people 

in the United States particulai'ly who make a career 

out of it now, at least a vocation out of it. Go many 

of these people have called me telling me that they 

arc positive that there is connections between the two. 

Ono man is meeting tie in Hew York with photographs, 

RAY’S description of the character he called RAOUL who 

he met in Montreal and the man who also had a telephone 

number in Hew Orleans, this seme Latin figure who is 

perhaps redheaded and perhaps looks blonde if the sun 

is shining on bin in one angle and is about 35 years old. 

This figure also appears in G.M. GARRISON’s mythology.

DONALDSON - G.M. GAFiRISON, the D.A. and —

KEJEY - And the District Attorney in How Orleans who has worked 

so hard to prove that the assassination of John • 

KENNEDY was a Hew Orleans bused conspiracy. ’low coriai-l;
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io appears from what I’know now that the assassination 

of Martin Luther KIRG y/Qs lrxi*^Gly Louisanna based, I 

think HAY was discovered in Montreal but certainly there 

raust bo a good deal of criminal contact between Montreal 

and Mow Orleans oi’ these people who visit Montreal, some 

of them also visit Mow Orleans and so this remains to 

be seen but you know, in conspiracies where there are 

four or more people like - A, B, C and D ~ ”Dn frequent1 

does not knot-/ the identity of nA” and "D” - he only 

knows nCn and in order to unravel, the conspiracy you 

then have to get hG!l and n0,! certainly knows who 

nBn is and this is the way conspiracies have to be 

unravelled. This is why I think that it may be 

some time before we know everything about the 

assassination of Martin Luther KIHG.

DOMALDSOM - Do you think RAOUL is going to turn up eventually? 
*

HS:7EY - I think somebody very much like RAOUL will be 

arrested one of those days and before too long.

DOMAWSOM - In connection with the assassination?

HUiEY - In connection with the assassination of Martin Luther

KIMG. I think certainly James Marl RAY knows the 

identity of at least one other man and perhaps two oth^r 

men in the plot and I belies that before long the 

identities of those people, the public will become 

aware of them,

DMiALDbMI •• Tell no Mr. MEwLY, why did RAT decide to tell his
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story to you.

HE’oEY - RAY, like many criminals, yearns for some fora of 

recognition. Uis life has been a miserable one and 

so he yearns for recognition, moreover, in my view 

from all that he’s written mo “the many thousands of 

words he’s written to mo, I have the feeling that ho 

wanted recognition as a criminal. Several times in his 

writing he told me for instance that he had to get the 

plastic surgery because he anticipated that at any 

. moment the F.B.I. would put him on the top tea, moaning 

. th© ten most wanted criminals, and, for those of us

who have studied RAY’S record this seems rather strange 

because RAY isn’t - before the murder of Dr. Kill'd 

BAY had never seemed to qualify for the top ton in the 

criminal hierarchy and so ~ but yet he seemed to 

anticipate that he would be and almost you can fool 

that he wants to be on the top ten and certainly he’s 

a man that as I’ve written, his zither impassive 

countenance lights up, he chuckles or something only 

when he’s told about how he has loft a false clue 

somewhere and the idea of F.B.I. agents or Canadian 

Mounted Police chasing down alloys on false .leads is th 

only thing that ho really chuckles about, you seo. 

this fascinates him. So he thinks of life as himself 

against the police. That’s the game that he plays and 

ho wants to excel at it.

DO’TALDSOH “ What doos he third: is going to happen to him now?
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HHWEY - What do I think in coins to happen to him now?

DONALDSOH - What does he think - with possible electrocution 

after all?

he: rar - ’well I think its been written somewhere that every 

man has to believe in the fantasies that make life 

possible so I assume that RAY st511 has certain 

beliefs that} first - there are enough people in 

Tennessee, in Memphis, Tennessee, who approve of the 

death of Martin Luther KIHG, that he either might be 

freed or that there night be a mis-trial, so I would 

imagine that he believes this and other than that I 

think that he yearns for, you know, I just thought 

of it a long time ago that life is a constant effort 

to feel superior and this is even true of criminals 

and the little men who have spent many years of thei 

lives behind bars, they still have that same yearnin 

and so certainly other criminals have felt this and 

this may be part of the explanation of RAY. The 

hypnotist in California whom I talked to at great 

length, said that certainly RAY belonged to this 

typo of human being, the typo of human being who 

had you know, a terrible yearning to excel in some

ways.
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12/12/68

AIRTBL

TO: SAC, JACKSONVILLE

FROM: SAC, CHICAGO (44-1114)

SUBJECT: MURKIN

Be San Antonio air tel to Chicago elated 8/26/68.

Continuous inquiry through the various golidaxL/ 
Inn motels, Chicago area, developed that the motel where 
TURNTIDE was employed was the motel under ^construction 
at Halsted and Madison Streets, Chicago, Illinob.

After several contacts, Mr. DOW SMITH, Construction 
Superintendent, Holiday Inn Motel, Halsted and Madison / 
Streets, Chicago, Illinois, advised that ClCIlMTUR^^ 
Is presently employed at a Holiday Inn MoteT^conSTTuctTon 
located at Highway 1-95 and Goldfair Road, Jacksonville, 
Florida. TURNTIDE is residing in the Holiday Inn Motel 
on Stockton Road.

LEAD

JACKSONVILLE

AT JACKSOWVILLE, FLORIDA. k Enclosed herewith 
for the investigative assistance of the Jacksonville 
Office is one copy of re alrtel.

_____  2. Will attempt to locate and Interview CECIL* 
TURNTIDE, above, for any Information he may have concerning 
the assassination of MARTIN LUTHER KING. A,

Jacksonville note that TURNTIDE will leave employ
sent for Christmas vacation on afternoon ^of7 ■)*/20/t6S",--j

2- Jacksonville (Enc. 1) (AMSD) 
1> Memphis (44-1987) (AM) 
T"- Chicago 
RJD:bT , „ ।
(4 ) 'fa & I

ri b M r HIO

suwiws:

i^5
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12/13/6#

AIRMAIL

TO: DIMCTWI, *BI (44-36861)

UM: SAC, BIRMINGHAM (44-1740) (P)

MURKIM

Me recent investigation to identity Abe appar­
ent mythical character, w RAOUL", leased on article in Look 
Magasine written by WILLlA> mXJlOMD BUIS/ebncerning sub? 
Ject*a travels. ---- - —-------------

Of possible interest as to bow tbs base RAOUL 
nay have cone to the Bind of BUI* and/or RAT, there is 
attached a circular received by SA USURY A. MOV through 
the AlatHuwa^Mis toxical Association in which the nans RAOUL 
is neattoned. BUI*, having been a forner student at the 
University of Ala bass, Tuscaloosa, would have undoubtedly 
been fnnilinr with the subject natter of the circular.

3 - Bureau (AM) (Sac. 1) }L/ 
#> Memphis (AM) (Sac. 1^ (44-1887) 
* — Birmingham
MASisob
<D
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FC 302 (Rev. 4 15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1 _ rf^tk December’13, -1968
Jb <A«y J^/' ^9 ------ ----------------- --------------

by SA RENE J. DUMAINE________________

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the 
It and its contents are not to bo distributed outside your agency.

GEORGE SEYMOUR HELLER,/1337 West Fargo, Chicago, 
Illinois, phone 262-4854, was interviewed at his place of 
employment, the Bernard Harwich branch of the Jewish Commun­
ity Centers of Chicago, 3003 West Touhy, Chicago, Illinois, 
phone RO 1^9100, where he is employed as a social group 
worker. ‘Mi'. HELLER advised that some time in the summer of
1967, he ran an ad in the "Chicago Tribune" for the sale of 
a 1959 Chrysler, green over white. He said that the manager 
of the Sunoco Station, Lunt and Western Avenue, Chicago, 
Illinois, named MAURICE (LNU), acted as his agent. After 
the ad had been run in the paper, he received a call from 
MAURICE (LNU), telling him that a party had called about the 
car and would be at the gas station. HELLER went to the 
gas station and waited for the purchaser to arrive. He 
first observed the purchaser alone walking into the gas sta­
tion. This individual was dressed in a green jacket, dressed 
almost as in a government issued fatigue jacket and green 
pants. He was neat and clean and had no unusual character­
istics. Mr. HELLER was exhibited a group of nine photo­
graphs, three of which were photographs taken at different 
times of JAMES EARL RAY. Mr. HELLER picked out photo num­
ber 00416 dated January 4, 1966, and stated that this photo­
graph would be the closest resemblance to the purchaser of 
his car; however, he could not state definitely that the 
individual represented by this photograph was identical 
to the purchaser. He also advised that he has seen numerous 
photographs of JAMES EARL RAY in the news media and has 
never once associated him with the purchaser of his Chrysler 
He was shown additional photographs of RAY and stated that 
he could not say that RAY was identical to the purchaser.

He said that his overall impression of RAY was 
that he was "lanky" and of the "hillbilly type". He com­
mented that RAY was extremely quiet and said no more than 
a dozen words during their conversation, which was completely
about the Chrysler. RAY made no comment as to his residence, 
employment, or any other matters of a personal nature. RAY 
also made no comment concerning the reason for the purchase 
of the car and in fact seemed to have very little interest

//-/^Zr-J^ - .^’
nn 12/13/68 at Chicago, Illinois 

«
File#CG_4A^L114___________________

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



2
CG 44-1114

at HELLER’s comments concerning the vehicle. RAY made no 
mention of utilizing the car for a long trip and asked no 
questions as to the roadability of the car. He appeared 
to be purchasing it merely for transportation. RAY also 
did not argue about the price and paid in cash the $200, 
which was HELLER.’s asking price. HELLER further related 
that^hSre^as nothing unusual about the money, that he 
did not believe it was new currency, and he could not re­
call the specific denominations of the bills.

HELLER advised that the only thing that stuck 
in his mind concerning RAY was that he -was very quiet. 
HELLER took the Illinois license plates off of the car 
and RAY drove it away. HELLER had no further contact 
with him.
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13/13/68

AXBTKL

Ml BXBBCTOB, FBI (44-38861)

FMMt SAC, CK1CA06 (44-1114)

8WBJBCT: MBBKX*

Bo Springfield airtels to Bureau Bated 11/34 and 
11/39/68, Boreas airtels te Springfield and Chi cage dated 
11/33 and 13/6/68, and Seep Me airtel to Bureau dated 13/6/68.

Be IBU Chrysler Purchased 
^r^jy*0!?1!^

feclosed^herewith for the Bureau are thr^e copies 
of an 19-303 interview of SmOl snnNMBJK&aB;-setting 
forth information coecarn£n<~TKe subjsct’spurcbase of a 
1359 Chrysieurin June, 1947, at Chicago, Illinois. Inclosed 
for the Memphis Meiaiea are IS espies of the same 19-303. 
Inclosed for the St. Louis and Springfield divisions are mo 
copy each of sane F9-308.

The investigation conducted to locate G1QBOB 8W- 
MOUK HSLLKB for interview is not Being set forth in the in­
terest of Brevity and economy.

It is noted that BELLIS advised that thp/manager 
of the Sunoco Gas Station, Lent and Western Avenue, Chicago, 
Illinois, was present at tine of dale and alsp/observed 
JAMBS BAU. BAT. Bn 13/13/68, feOm JABBER, Partner, / 
aforementioned SanocoStaticra,^^ that MAUBICS GITAMT^z 
previous owner for sir years, had loft the station in about 
Angust, 1968, and has not Been heard of since. JAX3BH ad­
vised that the gas stations report to the Sun Oil Company

3 — Bureau (Eac. 3)
dp- Memphis <44-1987) (Inc. 15)6^

1 - Springfield (44-561) (Info) (fee. 1)
1 - St. Louis (44-775) (Info) (fee. 1)
2 - Chicago

sr-
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phono Bi 8-5877. Be farther advised that nunerons eg&kaction 
agencies, «* veil Mt the City ef Chicago and the Illinois 
State Bopartatoat of Bovenae, have been to the gas station 
atteaptlvg to locate 6IY4WT. Me sail that the only inf crea­
tion he haws of concerning 817AMT* s vheraaboets is that he 
sappesedly is in California to avoid paying the Illinois 
state taaea vented by the Bapartaont of Bayonne. In vice 
of this, no farther attonpt is being node to locate 8IVAXT 
for in tarries since It does not appear that he cesld add 
any additional information not obtained frac SKK&8B, MACS.
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
MAY '002 EDITION
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.6

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
to : SAC, Memphis (44-1987) date: 12-13-68

from </ Director, FBI (44-38861)

subject: MURKIN

Re Springfield airtel to the Bureau dated 11-29-68.

You should disseminate a copy of the enclosed
LHM to referenced communication to Mr. Phil M. Canale^ Jr., 
State Attorney General, Shelby County, Memphis, Tennessee.

This LHM is regarding the 1962 Plymouth/purchased 
by Ray in East St. Louis, Illinois, on July 14, 1967.

5010-100
Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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841 federal Office Building 
Memphis, Tennessee 38103 

December 16, 1968

Mr. Phil M. Canale, Jr. 
District Attorney General 
Shelby County 
Memphis, Tennessee 38103

Dear General Canale:

Enclosed is a memorandu^regarding a JL962 __
Plymouthjand a 1959 Chryslert/both bearing Illinois 
'license plates, and both of which are believed to have 
been at one time in the possession of James Earl Bay.

Very truly /burs.

ROBERT G. JENSEN 
Special Agent in Charge

Enclosure

1 Addressee
Ml) Memphis (44-1987)
RGJ:BN

^

/y- /^y&J- '^/'^
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12/16/68

AIRTEL AM

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861)

FROM: SAC, MEMPHIS (44-1987) P

MUREIN

ReBuAirtel 12/11/68 to begat, Ottawa.

Memphis does not have any information indicating two 
"newspaper reporters" from the United Stites have been in Canada 
exhibiting photographs.

3—BUREAU (AM)
1 MEMPHIS 
JCH:BN
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841 Federal Office Building 
Memphis, Tennessee 38103 

December 16, 1968

Mr. Phil M. Canale, Jr. 
District Attorney General 
Shelby County 
Memphis, Tennessee 38103

Dear Mr. Canale:

There is enclosed a cppy of memorandum 
from William^Dearborn HerseyKo the FBI dated 
November 17, 1968, which Isfurnished for your 
information.

In the event you have found any items 
indicating utilisation of the system described by 
Hersey, you may desire to forward these items, 
along with the book by Hersey, to the FBI Laboratory 
for appropriate examination.

^Z' / ^/z-x^^ ^ ^^
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ROMP c 237
GRC 6680 REV. 1-4-66

ROYAL CANADIAN MOUNTED POLICE - GENDARMERIE ROYALE DU CANADA

OTHER FILE REFERENCES; > 
REF. AUTRES DOSSIERS: >

DIVISION DATE

*O« 2 DEC 6b
SUB-DIVISION - SOUS-DIVISlON

london
DETACHMENT - DETACHEMENT

Windsor

RCMP FILE REFERENCES;
REF. DOSSIERS GRC:

6^-791^-60 
63-0-790-205 
63-L-79O-W 
63-790-11

RE;
OBJET; Martin Luther KIKG

Murder of 
Assistance to F.B.I.

1, With reference to the swworandun. received fro» the Asat* 
Offleer l/o €•!*&., Ottawa, Ontario dated 13 KOV 63, please be advised of 
the following.

2. Discreet enquiries wade In the Windsor area with local
contacts and with 1 amortise nt of Customs A Inmigration officials with a 
view to determining if in fact BAX and/or the vehicle lr« question may 
have been noted in We area or sale trips across the border to Detroit, 
wet with negative results. Neither BAY nor the alledged vehicle were 
noted in this area.

3. In addition to ths aforementioned checks a check of all
traffic Infractions occurring within the City Of Windsor wa® made through 
the Windsor City Felloe Department, Traffic Division, in the event this 
ailed.ad vehicle wa^ issued with any form of a traffic ticket; however, 
this enquiry also set with negative results.

4. In view of the fact that ths Port of Windsor Is one of
the busiest Ports in Canada, with literally thousands of vehicled crossing 
the border per day. It is impossible to either confirm or refute the 
state»'snts wade by RAY. In view of this fact, and unless otherwise 
instructed, this file will be considered concluded at this detachnant.

Concluded E^rei

(D.W.T.) S/Sgt. 
1/© Detachment.

Cs t.
( R . G • Far tl an) ^2 C Ul 0 •
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: SAC, Memphis

■.Director, FBI

OPTIONAL TORM NO. 10
NW ’ ,Ji {
os* um) toi-iM

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
date: 12-17-68

subject : MURK IN

Enclosed is a copy of the/results of 
investigation conducted by the RoyaV^nnadian Mounted 
Police regarding Ray’s activityVhileinCanada.

This is for your information only and 
should not be disseminated at this time.

Enclosure

^v^z^/-

5010-108

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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Director '
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Fred M. Vinson, Jr.
Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division
Assassination of Martin Luther King, Jr.

December 1 3,1963

144-72-662

This will refer to your memorandum of December 9, 
1968, and the attached report of the Royal Canadian Mounted 
Police of November 26, 1968.

Because the RCMP report goes beyond the captioned 
investigation and deals, in part, with other matters, I do not 
think you should furnish a copy of the report to Mr. Canale. 
However, I think it would be desirable to have a representative 
of your organization in Memphis show Mr. Canale the report 
so that he may be fully advised.

The flavor of the RCMP report is one of disbelief with 
respect to the information of those interviewed. Even so, 
however, I would appreciate being kept advised of any 
information developed by the RCMP resulting from leads 
reflected in these interviews, with particular reference to 
the composite drawing.

You might also wish to discuss the matter of "Raoul"1 
with the Bureau of Narcotics and Dangerous Drugs to see if 
that organization can cast any light on the identification of 
"Raoul" and to see if the composite drawing means anything 
to them. • .
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21 Nov 68

1, FPS 737045 Richard Alvin GIESBRECHT/Xas interviewed this date in
order that a current assessment of’'his position as an informer

concerning the assassinations of President J.F. KENNEDY and Dr. Martin
Luthei' KING could be obtained. S' ;

2. GIESBRECHT wasqqulck to create the impression that he was working
closely with James GARRISOncf New Orleans in the latter’s

investigation into the KENNEDY assassination, in fact, indicated that
he had! become aware of what he described as the most delicate facet of
the United. States’ agencies' investigations concerning the two '
assassinations. He told me that he^h^d received this vital information
through several anonymous" telephone calls approximately three months
ego arid had relayed it immediately to GARRISON. The substance of his
information was that "RAOUL",/the unknown individual with whom James
Earl RAY allegedly associated in Montreal, is one and the same person
whom GIESBRECHT claims to have overheard discussing the KENNEDY
assassination in a local beverage room in February of 1964. According
to GIESBRECHT, he mailed certain documents to support some of Ills
information to GARRISON in New Orleans, however, GARRISON apparently
did not receive this mail. I might point out that while GIESBRECHT
spoke quite openly concerning his involvement in this matter, ho was
careful to maintain an aura of intrigue by vaguely touching on points
of interest or by hinting that he was aware of much more than he cared
to impart. -

3. GIESBRECHT left me with the impression that his prime interests
in the matter under investigation were recognition and personal

gain. He admitted that he had attempted to sell information in his
possession to the news media. He belaboured the Tact that the
information which he had was vitally important to GARRISON and to the
F.B.I., to the point where I was prompted to question the wisdom of
his releasing such information for personal gain. He stated that it
is his belief that the general public should be kept abreast of all
developments in investigations of this nature. He also expressed the
opinion that If the public were aware of his identity, those
responsible for the assassinations would be hesitant to do likewise
to him. Although I have no firm basis for disbelieving anything
which GIESBRECHT said, I formed the opinion that I would hesitate
to accept anything he said which was of vital importance without
some supporting evidence. He is obviously>a promoter, and through
my brief exposure to him I would suggest im?-t he would not be above
fabrication, for personal gain. _ /

4. FPS 92628O Don^d^^Stew^r^AFTEL'is known to members of this Fore:
and to the Winnipeg City Police as a confidence man, end is not­

even trusted by GIESBRECHT, according to the latter. GIESBRECHT
------------------------------------------------------------ —----------------------------————: —------------------------------- ....... Ta0    
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OUJCTj .

Martin Luths KING - Assassination. Two

•........ .GIESBRECHT stated that he has known APPEL for many years and had 
revealed some of the information which came to him, to APPEL. Without 
a doubt APPEL's motivation for calling the Assistant Editor of the 
"Nashville Tennessean" was strictly monetary, and I might suggest, 
probably at the prompting of GIESBRECHT.. As stated earlier, APPEL 
is known to be a most unscrupulous "con" man, capable of practically 
any scheme of defrauding, extortion, theft by conversion, and like 
schemes which would give him financial return. His record follows:

APPEL, Donald Stewart, FPS 926280. (B. Ste. 14 - 275
Nassau St., Winnipeg Manitoba. Salesman®

24 June 59 - Lethbridge Alta. (1) Extortion - withdrawh.

I
 (2) Soliciting with license - fined

; • ‘ ■ $?5»00 andcosts $26.00
25 Sept 63 - Winnipeg Man. Disorderly on street - fined $50*°0
24 Sept 65 - Winnipeg Man. Theft (7 chges) Sec. 280 C.C. - fined 

Ji. $50.00 each chge®
• 3 Oct 68 - Winnipeg Man, Fraud (3 chges) - stayed. 

Attempt Fraud - stayed.
- Conspiracy - discharged.

Conspiracy (3 chges) - stayed.

GIESBRECHT, Richard Alvin, FPS 737045. (B. 75? Adamdcll
Cresc,, Winnipeg Manitoba. Insurance Repre sentoT^^

24 Feb 49 - Winnipeg Man, Theft (no disposition shown)
5 Apr 51 - Selkirk Man. B.E. & Theft - Given 3 year Suspended 

’ Sentence.
19 July 5^ - Winnipeg Man. Assault Causing Bodily Harm - fined 

$40,00 and costs.

5. GIESBRECHT advised me that a friend of his who is employed by a 
local newspaper sketched a likeness of the man whom GIESBRECHT 

described as the person he overheard discussing the KENNEDY incident 
in the beverage room. He gave me a copy of this drawing, stating that 
GARRISON end the newspaperman each have one. This is the person then, 
whom GIESBRECHT says is "RAOUL”. (Photoscatic copy attached)

6. Mr. M. NELSON, F.B.I. Agent at Grand Forks N.D., USA, interviewed 
GIESBRECHT in Winnipeg on 27 Fob 64 concerning the conversation

GIESBRECHT is said to have overheard. At that time subsequent 
investigation by the F.B.I. apparently failed to substantiate 
vital points of the story fiver by this subject® It was after his 
contact with the F.B.I. that GILBRECH? began his campaign to puolicl-- 
his story, and when District .Attorney GARRISON began his enquiries, 
he made himself known, and according to him, has been co-operating with 
GARRISON since. . WTiw ^—R'i r . ..' ,
----- 7-------------- 7------------- —=  ---------------- ------------------------^--------- ( D.-P-._.Wershler.)_.T1984^ *
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21 Nov 68: Photo of composite drawing 
of person GIESBRECHT overheard in 
Horizon Room 13 Feb 6h.
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F B I

Date: 12/19/68

Transmit the following in (Type in plaintext or code)

Via AIRTEL________________
(Priority)

TO

ROM:

SAC, Memphis (44-1987)

Director, FBI (44-38861)

MURKIN

Re Bureau airtel to Legat Ottawa dated 11/7/68.

report
Enclosed are two copies of an investigative 

of the Royal Canadian Mounted Police (RCMP)
concerning an interview wit 
and information related

Richard Alvin Giesbrecht
him, as weTT~as—one—— 

Donald Stewart Appel Iso enclosed are two copies of 
a ‘Departmental memorandum dated December 13, 1968,
concerning their views in this matter.

of the restrictions placed upon the 
the Department, you should orally discuss

In view 
dissemination by
the contents of the RCMP report with Mr. Canale. Do 
not furnish him a copy of the RCMP report.

Enclosures (4) ^^

DEC 2 0 1968 
tWr-MtMPHIS

Sent Via M Per
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In Reply, Please Refer to 
File No.

I

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Springfield, Illinois 
December 19, 1968

JAMES EARL RAY

Mr. James Tabor, Supervisor, Auto Registration 
Section, Secretary of State’s Office, Springfield,' Illinois, 
advised on November 27, 2^38, that a/^heck of records reflect 
that' 1967 Illinois license LM-5942t^as issued Juried 1967, 
to John Larry Rayns,^5C7 Chestnut, Box 293, WinnpPka, Illinois, 
for a 19 59 Chrysler, two-door, VIN M5311CS24C, •'Which wasx^ur- 
chased used June 5, 1967, from George Seymour Heller, *—7102 
North Sheridan Ro?d, Chicago, Illinois. Certificate of Title 
Number B1178475 issued June 6, 1967, to Hayns for this vehicle 
with no lien. On August S, 1967, above-mentioned 1967 Illinois 
license cransferr^a to Hayns for a 1962 Plymouth, four-door, 
VIN 292116 5934, k^hich was purchased used July 14, 19 6 7, from 
Bundy Oldsmobile, Inc., 711 Illinois Avenue, East St. Louis, 
Illinois. The application for this transfer reflects that 
above-mentioned 1959 Chrysler to be sold later. Certificate
of Title Number B16C4563 issued August 8, 1967, to Rayns fox­
instant Plymouth with no lien.

On December 13, 1968, Tabor advised that a check of 
"Motoi* Files” and "Title Surrender Files" regarding Certificate 
of Title Number B1178475, for the above 1959 Chrysler, reflected 
no disposition of this automobile after its purchase by Rayns 
from.Heller.

-J^^^o£^-j^
SEARCH - —ZjkEnjZZZ.
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12/19/68

AIRTEL AIR MAIL

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861)

FROM: SAC, SPRINGFIELD (44-561) -P-

SUB JECT: MURKIN

Re Bureau airtel to Springfield and Chicago dated 
12/5/68. /

Enclosed for tX© Bureau are the original and ten (10) 
copies of a self-explanatory’LHM regarding 1959 Chrysler two- 
door, VIN M531108240.y<Also enclosed for Chicago and Tfempliis 
are two (2) copies each of this LHM.

3-Bureau (44-38861) (Enc. 11) 
2-Chicago (44-1114) (Enc. 2) 
^Memphis (44-1987) (Enc. 2)^ 
2-Springfield (44-561)
WR:lmh
(9)
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—INDEXED./^..SEARCHED.

»'<■.<■
DEC 2 7 1968 
FBI —MEMPHIS ,

Ot-W <■*♦ w#W* «•
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
MAY IS62 EDITION
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.6 /

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
to : SAC, MEMPHIS (44-1987)

from : SAC, JACKSONVILLE (44-769) (RUC)

subject: MURKIN

date: 12/26/6 8

ReSAairtel to CG, dated 8/26/68, and CGairtel 
to JK, dated 12/12/68.

Mr. -CECIL TURRENTINE//Reject Superintendent, 
Construction Division, Holiday Inns of America, Inc., 
main office 3797 La Mar Ave., Memphis, Tenn., was 
contacted at the Holiday Inn Motel under construction 
at Highway 1-95 and Golfair Blvd., Jacksonville, on 
12/16/68.

He advised he had been in San Antonio, Texas, 
at the time of the shooting of MARTIN LUTHER KING, however 
had limited discussions regarding KING’S death and could 
not recall making any statements that could possibly be 
construed by anyone that he had any prior knowledge of 
KING’S assassination. TURRENTINE said he had numerous 
telephonic conversations with his home office in Memphis 
from San Antonio, however all were in regard to building motels 
and to his knowledge no mention was ever made regarding 
MARTIN LUTHER KING prior to the shooting and he is doubtful 
if any discussions were made oh calls to Memphis after 
the shooting.

(j) - Memphis
1 - San Antonio (Info)
1 - Jacksonville
TJW:j lb
(4)

5010-108-01
Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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23 MOV 63

RCMP 
GHC 6880 ■ * ~ * rev' 14-6^

1
OTHER FILE REFERENCES: 
REF. AUTRES DOSSIERS; .

DIVISION DATE

"C" 9 DEC 68
SUB-DIVISION - SOUS-DIVISION

DETACHMENT - DETACHEMENT

Montreal G.I.S.

RCMP FILE REFERENCES:
REF. DOSSIERS GRC: ^

68 CIS 790-107
68C 790-19
68HQ 791-Q-60

RE: ^KZ^-
OBJEr Martin Luther KING - . .. J~ ^

Murder of: , *
- Assistance to F.B.I. - . *

■ J^z^^p

1. Further to report dated 20 MOV 68 from St-Jerome Detach-
mnnt, Mr. Garth ALLEN, General Manager of P. LAV.SON Travel Ltd, was 
interviewed by Cst. KOUSSKAU and he advised that their files contained 
the following: ' •

(a) Scribbled notes by the clerk on the transaction;

(b) A copy of the hotel introduction riven to RAY. 
(This refers to reservation slip /10>16-M).

(c) A copy of the cheque covering the *20 deposit 
which was forwarded to the Gray Rock Inn by the 
Lawson Agency.

(d) A copy of the receipt covering the $20 deposit 
received from RAY.

2. Er. ALLEN further added that their records for 1967 were
not readily accessible and that they did not contain any documentation 
si med by RAY. ALLLK also pointed out that his firm did not get r«ny 
requests for this type of reservation which he classed as a ’'street cash 
deal” which is completed in a ratter of minutes. In view of the above, 
the agency was not requested to make the documents available to ths in­
vestigator. .

3. Mr. A.L. ADAM, the clerk who attended to PAY’S reservation
was also interviewed and he stated that he had no recollection of the 
transaction or of RAY. • - - -

4. Telex ^CIB3144/2 was received from the Commissioner,
Ottawa, on the 29 NOV 68, advising that reporters of the Montreal Star 
should be interviewed (ref: our PGR dated 22 NOV 68). This matter was 
attended to on the^^jC 68 and briefly reported in "0" Division telex 
CIB/GIS1230. Further details on this interview are as indicated here­

, *NMWMW MNMMWM WMMMCMf -X"-under. ^

. 5« Mr. WALKER, Editor in Chief of tho^^Mcutr^al^ was
contacted by Cst. FOUESEAU and stated that his newspaper had published- 
ph article on RAY on '-ape AA of their daily edition dated 31 OCT 68. 
7‘iis article had teen m nd lid oy reporters Joseph HA^Av _d ano ^cbart 
TAYLOR. During the interview with TALKER, the newspaper files on aAY

a| were also perused and no photographs other than those of RAY were noticed, 
f^d^ — /f)'o^(pO ■ ‘ //“V^/^J''7~^^6j ^/^-^<^132.
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CONTINUATION - SUITE Dt C2

RE: 
OBJEL Dr. Martin At her KING -

Kurder of: ■
- Assistance to F.B.I. -

V*" -

PAGE

VALUER further added that to his knowledge, his newspaper had no informa­
tion of value concerning X-CUL.

6. Robert TAYLOR was interviewed and stated that he had con­
tacted CHARhON at trie Neptune Tavern a day or two, possibly three, prior 
to the 31 OCT 68 and that at no time had he or his associate exhibited 
to CHARRON a photograph of a person with the suggestion that it was that 
of "RAOUL”. SAYLOR spoke with CHARRON respecting RAY and RAOUL and exhi­
bited two photographs of RAY, one being the most recent photograph of 
RAY and the other being similar to the pictures of HAY wearing a plaid 
shirt.

7. Cn perusal of HUK’s article which appeared in LOOK maga-
sine, 12 NOV 68, page 104, RAY rakes mention that he stayed at a motel in 
Dorio^ Quebec, on the 1? JUL 67 under the name of GALT. In the article 
which appeared in the Montreal Star dated Thursday, 31 OCT 68, the re­
porter r;akes mention that RAY stayed at the Bourgade Hotel, t{aywo^ 
Blvd, in Dorion xnd registered under the name of Jolin L. RAYLS, as per 
the attached photostat copies of the Montreal Star newspaper article in
question, it will be noted that the Bourgade Kotei registration card 
indicates that, at the time, RAY was driving a 1962 Plymouth with Illi­
nois licence plates, from TAYLOR, it was also learned that the former 
owner of the Bourgade Motel, Paul RICHER was presently residing at 133 
Vailed Street, Valleyfield, Quebec, and that RICHLR still has in his 
possession the motel registration card concerned which he is keeping as
a souvenir.

8. Unless the motel registration card signed by RAY is re­
quired as evidence, interview of RICHER is not contemplated at this point 
as earlier investigation lias revealed that RAY was definitely in the i 
Montreal area during the course of the year 1967. ’ . . -

9. Through interview of TAYLOR, it is apparent that the news­
papermen who interviewed CHARRON (ref: paragraphs 5 and 6 of our PCR 
dated 15 NOV 68) were representing the Montreal Star as TAYLOR cade men­
tion that CHARRON had been contacted a day or two, possibly three) prior 
to the article being published Ln the Star.

10. - At the tine of the interview with TAYLOR, HANAI IN was not
available. It is also felt at this point that interview of this person 
would serve no useful purpose in view of TAYLOR’S statements which are 
well in line with the newspaper article published by the Montreal Star 
on the 31 OCT 68.

11. Further to the memorandum of the A/Officer i/c C.I.B.
dated in Ottawa on the 15 NOV 68, please be advised that during the course 
of this investigation, no information has come to light concerning Jules 
Rocco EL. I-;. ever having known, or having been an associate of HAY.

S-U«I- ... ( e.j.c. Mager ) ^17410
/itu ouHfiivl c/en^
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1/2/69

AIRTKL

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861)

FROM: SAC, MEMPHIS (44-1987) (P)

SUBJECT: MURKIN /

Enclose* for the Bureau are 3 copies of an article 
captioned, "g^.^il^ Plea ls Considered," which appealed in 
the 1/1/69 edition of the "Commercial Appeal, a dailynewspaper 
published at Memphis, Tenn. 7

State Attorney GeneraI^PHIL^^JXKAIJE^ 
advised that Mr. HUGH STANTON, thST>u5Ilc Defender who has been 
appointed subject's co-counsel, had asked his if he would 
accept a tern of imprisonment rather than asking for the death 
penalty in return for a plea of guilty. Since this request 
had not originated with the subject RAY, Mr. CANALE advised 
Mr. STANTON that he would not commit himself. He suggested that 
Mr. STANTON discuss this with RAY and determine if RAY has any 
interest in pleading guilty.

Mr. CANALE said that Governor BUFORD ELLINGTON of 
Tennessee is strongly opposed to the death penalty, and even 
if RAY were sentenced to die in the electric chair, it is 
extremely doubtful that he would over be executed. In view of 
this, Mr. CANALS tends to bo willing to recommend a 99-yoar 
sentence in exchange for a plea of guilty.

It is noted that under Tennessee law all persons are 
eligible for parole after having served 30 consecutive years 
imprisonment. This is true regardloss of the length of sentence 

AirtelJnpOSOd^^

Teletype _ ______ ___
3 - TSiroau (Encs. 2)

A. H. J2 ” M^

a.m.s. JCH:Jap

Spec. Dal. Til

Reg. Mall ____________

Magister-'?.______________ .
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KE 44-1987

Hr. CANALE Mid he ha* no information to indicate 
that BAT ha* any intention of pleading frailty, bat he feel* 
certain that the Public Defender will explain to BAT the 
advantage* to be gained front *uch a guilty plea.

For the Bureau’* Information, It 1* the trial Jury 
and not th* judge that determine* the sentence imposed under 
TenneMoe lav. Ewen if BAT plead* guilty, it will be necessary 
for the State to present enough of it* ease to prove to th* 
Jury that BAT** crime wa* first degree murder and to insure 
that the Jury will go along with the prosecutor'* recommendation 
as to the term of imprisonment.

2
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GAZETTE Montreal 12 Nov 68

| Tdh er? acfrmSy hi iMositirsI
ca R ® n v' a r r
Bwy OUZuOiO J^vyyv^hi^dOi!,

James Earl Ray. accused i 
assassin of Di*. Warthin Lai- ; 
trier King, says lie probably ' 
became involved in a pk« to ; 
murder King when he agreed i 
to smuggle narcotics across j 
the Canadian border tor a 
Montreal contact.

"I got involved gradually, j 
and I didn’t know anybody , 
was to be murdered." Ray js j 
quoted as saying in a copy- I

righted story by William ! 
Bradford Huie in Look rr^a- 1 
zine.

The micis-is the sr^ond ir 
a scries dealing with Ray and 
the assassination of Dr. King. ।

In an earlier edition, Ray I 
uvScribed how under the alias | 
of Eric S. Galt, he fled to : 
Montreal after escaping from | 
a I'S. prison in April, 1967, j 
and took refuge in a Noire ।

Dump St. East apartment 
IwisA

WhP? attempting to make 
his way to South America. 
Ray met a “blond Latin of 
about 35" named Raoul in the 
Neptune Tavern on West 
Commissioners St. in August. 
1967, who offered him $12,000 
and trawl papers if Ray 
would return to the U.S., 
establish himself in Dirm'ng- 
ham. Ala., and make himself 
“available for certain pro­
jects.”

After failing to obtain a 
passport on his own, Ray re­
portedly agreed to Raoul’s 
terms following eight water­
front meetings.

Ray's initial role in the 
operation was to bring pack­

ages of narcotics into the U.S. ; 
via automobile across the j
Windsor-Detroit border before I 

i heading for his Birmingham i 
I assignment.
j he met Raoul in the Wind- i 
, sor railway station on Mon- ; 
j day. Aug, 21. 1967, and made ; 

two smuggling trips. On the : 
second, he nearly ran afoul

• of custom inspectors at the 
! crossing while carrying a TV 
I set in the trunk of his car.

The set had been purchased •
* in Montreal.

Once in Birmingham, Ray 
j sat himself up in a rooming 
i house, and awaited further 
I contact from Raoul, which 

came in the form of a letter 
j a few days later,

Tnd dday was pkwiGd
MLMHHiS —(UPI>—James . Percy Foreman, brought into 

Eart Ray planned for as long the ease Sunday, spent "the day 
as a month to make a last- drawing up his request fur a 
minute switch in lawyers to ' continuance of the trial, set 
delay his trial for the murder to begin today, 
of Dr. Martin Luther King Jr.. Judge W. Preston Battle was 

i it was learned yesterday. expected to grant the delay.
It appeared the move would I probably at least until after 

' succeed. Famed trial lawyer I Jan. 1

, " ATT!,.,... ...... INDEXED_______  
j -iiii ’^^FJLED—iUe^— 
1 JAM 3 -1969 {

^ V^/^^W"-'^7 -cJ5^
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ALL CORRESPONDENCE TO 
BE ADDRESSED:

THE COMMISSIONER
ROYAL CANADIAN MOUNTED POLICE

OTTAWA 7, CANADA

TOUTE CORRESPONDANCE DOIT 
ETRE ADRESSEE COMME SUIT:

LE COMMISSAIRE 
GENDARMERIE ROYALE DU CANADA 

OTTAWA 7, CANADA

HEADQUARTERS - DIRECTION GENERALE

YOUR NO. _________________ ______________
VOTRE N°

OTTAWA 7, CANADA

°“* ”°N0 63HQ-791-Q-6O (V.6)

December 23, 1963.

Mr. Moas Lee Innes, 
c/0 United States Embassy, 
OTTAWA, Ontario,

Re: Martin Luther KING -
Murder of - 
Assistance to FBI

Re Bureau airtei 32-11-63, much of 
the investigation requested has oeen covered, having 
been reported in Montreal G. I.S. report 9-12-63 
with attachment of the article in the 31-10-63 issue 
of the Montreal Star.

2. Montreal has been requested to cover
the other enquiries in the Bureau airtei. Photocopies 
of articles in the 12-11-63 issue of the Montreal 
Gasetto are attached.

W.F.G. Perry, Insp., 
A/Officer in Charge,

Criminal Investigation Branch

SEARCHED--------------INDEXES------------

OlRIALIZEB^. TILED - -̂------
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UKAT, OTEHUl (44-4)(F)

MWinirT

MnOrtal, WWM

V-*
wm 
(44-lW)

ULI I JI
<«)

, SEARCHED.......-..... INDEXED.../Z^ 
1 SERIAL iZED./^.FILED /^~-» 
! JAK 7 -1969 /

FBI -^MEMPHIS
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Routing SI ip
0-7 (Rev. 9-25-67) (Copies to Offil Checked)

TO: SAC,

□n
ar

nn
m

an
om

ni
m

 io Albany 
Albuquerque 
Anchorage 
Atlanta 
Baltimore 
Birmingham 
Boston 
Buffalo 
Butte 
Charlotte 
Chicago 
Cincinnati 
Cleveland 
Columbia 
Dallas 
Denver 
Detroit
El Paso 
Honolulu

| j Houston 
2] Indianapolis

| | Jackson 
□J Jacksonville 
| _ | Kansas City 
f ~ | Knoxville 
| | Las Vegas 
( | Little Rock 
[ | Los Angeles

-AXUA&Une 
Memphis 

1M1U ft r"***^
[ ~ | Milwaukee 
[_J Minneapolis 
| | Mobile
□ Newark 
| ‘ New Haven

New Orleans
New York City

Norfolk 
Oklahoma City 
Omaha 
Philadelphia 
Phoenix 
P ittsburgh 
Portland 
Richmond 
Sacramento 
St. Louis
Salt Lake City 
San Antonio 
San Diego 
San Francisco 
San Juan 
Savannah 
Seattle 
Springfield

Q3 Tampa
~~| Washington Field

| | Quantico

TO LEGAT:
(__ I Bern
| _ | Bonn
|~ | Buenos Aires

BHong Kong 
London

! | Manila
' ' 1 Mexico, D.F.
| _ 1 Ottawa
I | Paris
[ " j Rome

_J Santo Domingo
[ | T okyo

January 6, 1969

RE;
ASSASSINATION OF MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.

Retention For appropriate:xi For information | | optional Q | action HJ Surep, by

"] The enclosed is for your information. If used in a future report, Q3 conceal 
all sources, | | paraphrase contents.

(33 Enclosed are corrected pages from report of SA 
dated

Remarks:

Enc. (1)
Bufife

Urfile
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ROYAL CANADIAN MOUNTED POLICE - GENDARMERIE ROYALE DU CANADA
RCMP 

GRC 6880
C 237 

REV. 1-4 66

OTHER FILE REFERENCES. 
REF. AUTRES DOSSIERS:

DIVISION^c* DATE

12 DEC 66
RCMP FILE REFERENCES 
REF. DOSSIERS GRC:

68CIS 790-107
68c 790-19
68HQ 791-Q-6O

SUB-DIVISION - SOUS-DIVISION

DETACHMENT - DETACHEMENT

Montreal G.I.S.
RE;

OBJET; Martin Luther KING -
Murder of:
- Assistance to F.E.I. -

1. Further to correspondence dated 3 DEC 68 from the
A/Officer i/c C.J .3. HQ, Ottawa, please be advised of the fol­
lowing.

11 DEC be ,x
2. Attempts to contact .JJ. CHAIijjMIm the^Ne^tunc Tave;n
have met with negative results. It was^iearhed from the co-owner 
of the Neptune Tavern, Mr»Ej>JjAUDEj4^.hat CHA&cJH is presently 
vacationing in ’’uerto El co "and is not due to return to Canada be­
fore mid-January 1969.

3. Mr. GAUDET was shown the composite drawing of tAOUL
and questioned as to whether or not he could Identify it. GAUDET 
examined the picture closely; however, no identlflcationwas made. 
GAUDET furthered that he cannot remember anyone who even closely 
ressembled it.

A. In view of the contents of paragraph 2 of this report, 
Way the diary date in this case be extended to read as shown here­
under.

.« >. 16—1—69

(Jib PROULX) S/SGT.
N.C.O. I/C G.I.S.

Cat.
( G. .J. Mousseau ) ^22870 
Montreal G.I.S.
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Ito! SAC, Sprue*i«ld <44-Ml) 

Fraas Director, FBI (44 388B1) 
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" »^UW .UU! to B.™ *~ U^

If ootZalready done, submit UH mil table for 
dlooemiaotloa Ue reoulta of Utervio* with 
■mt-v «*— /
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EARCHED.......... INDEXED.......---------- -
ERIALIZED^f-FILED......A^

JAN 7 - feSS /
/ FBi -aJw^MFhis
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CO?i?lh^^QSl Gordon DONALDS OH

SUBJECT - The assassination of Martin Luther HI KG by 
Jarios Earl LAY - the nature of the crime and the

*," nCilzXLCC OX vilO cl C GVX? CCl $

GUASTo - Arthur HATAES (ph) - Lawyer who prepared
RAY’s defence.

Killian Bradford 1E13Y (ph)~ Author who bought 
• • RAY’<j story.

REEKY . •• I thought it was enormously important to find out

\ everything that RAY know and since in our country* 

no defendant can bo compelled, or can esen bo questioned, 

by the l\Jhl» f«r instancej or can bo compelled to give 

evxuGnce against ns. m.selfj x tlioua.hu uu^c the only way 

to find out ell that RAY knew was to mo ho some sort of 

deal with hin and this is what p did.

»"9W 

it. 1 no. A1 y t

SEARCHED________ INDEXED____
SERIALIZEDj^-F.'LED-^.

JAN 8 -1969 
i i ok, F8Fi-l&MeHas;i

ould not be

re. *

iron

EEJEY - The berinninys com) iron RAY. 1 urso what RAY tells no.

I start tMra ~ and Ml from the li.o;..rib thM ho MoM
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' of pr’son 'p the Missouri State PeniJ '.tiary on 

April 23, 19&?; he v/ont to Canada because he had read 

stories about how criminals from the United. States had 

gono to Montreal and how they hod gotten passports and 

how easy it was to got a passport, and ho hoped to go 

to Canada and get a Canadian passport and then get to 

' a Latin country which doos not have an extradition 

treaty with the United States, At that tine Brasi?, 

did not have an extradition treaty and RAY had read at 

least two stories about /sterican criminals who had gone 

to Canada, gotten Canadian passports and then escaped to 

Brasil from which they could not be extradited to-the 

United States, So this was his plan, to go to Canada 

and get a passport axd got on a ship or sonothing and 

get to a country which had no extradition treaty with the 

United States, So ho travelled through Detroit and 

Windsor and Toronto and with the Expo bound crowd in 

August - no, late duly of 1967, and when ho gut to 

Montreal he took an apartment, Ke took it for six months 

in Mon tree?, and then he began 'working the Montreal water- 

front and hoping that ho would be able to gut a passport 

and perhaps get a job on a ship,

DOhALDBOtf - So then this brings us to tho ’■Kcptune Tavern”♦

HE'.BY - Yes, One of the places - or the place where he spout

a lob of time was the n;ioptw»a Burk on the riverfront, 

in Montreal, .1 was therein He also visited that ^gsaiwui1 s 

Club” which, is withi’* a ’M
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. . | and he know that area very well in Ko; ’cale Also,

. • . • RAY has a remarkable mind as far as memory is concerned,, 

• Re draws very accurate diagrams for no where he’s for­

,. gotten an address or something, for instance, whore ho 

■ stayed in Montreal on Hotre Banc Avenue, ho drew no -

he had fox-gotten ths address but he drew no a diagram 

. showing whore the alley was and what was here and there

. and what was across the street and when I drove- up there

with a photographer and with a gentleman from Montreal, 

a private detective who was with no, it was almost funny 

. .it was so accurcito, his diagram was so remarkably . ' .

accurate,. And not only this but he lias drawn ne at . 

least 20 or 30 such diagrams, later travels, and he was 

in Montreal up until about August the 21st or 22nd, Ho 

. • made the trio up to -Gray Rocks Lodge’;(ph) and was up

. • there fox' about a week and ho was in Ottawa and then he

came back but ho was to the United States, but ho came 

back because of the deal he apparently mode er he says 

he node with a nan whom he calls nRAOULn (ph), 

DOMALDSOH - khat did RAOUL, offer him and what did RAOUL want hire to 

do? .

HBMEX - RAOUL wanted him first of all to cone back to the United 

•- States which RAY did not want to do because ho had about 

17 unsorvod years hanging ovex’ him at the Missouri State 

Penitentiary, he lied attempted to escape- three times. 

So RAOUL wanted him to coma back to the United States, he
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D0HALD39H

K2WEY

DOuALDSOW

HBWRi

.wanted aim .0 wake two trips acre ^ the Border for bin

• • between Windsor and Detroit, apparently carrying two • 

packages of rwu’COtics. The first trip was through the

• tunnel and the second trip was made over the bridge and 

on the second trip BAY noticed that the Castons people 

were very carefully searching every second or third car 

and so he decided that he should declare something, so

• ho declared ths purchase of a small. television set which 

he had bought in Toronto - or 1'ontreal # And that Customs 

payment slip is available# .

- So that verifies that part of it# •

- J.t verifies that he cane across the bridge at that 

particular mouent ~ at that particular day# Also, 

according to this deal with his contact in Montreal ho 

was to get rid of his shabby run-down red plymouth for ’ 

which he had paid (.200 and then he was to coma, to 

Birmingham, and the contact was going to meet him in 

Birmingham and buy bin a suitable car#

- This was a different contact# This was net RAOUL.

- According to RAY, it was RAOUL at Windsor and RAOUL who 

provided the money for the car at Birmingham and RAY did' 

just that, he camo on in to Chicago, got rid of his rod 

car, camo to Birmingham by train, and under the deal made 

in Montreal at the Ijoptuna Tavern RAY was to establish 

himself in Birmingham and accumulate soma identification 

in Birmingham# Co according to - ;tAY then purchased
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• ■ .- the c:-.r,<hc got to Birmingham on Avgust 26th,, actually

. . he was there one day earlier to ~

DOHALhSOi! - When you say the dealing here, are we talking about the 

assassination plot? . .

HEhBY - Yes, I’m talking about what finally resulted in the 

. . assassination of KIEG. Mow apparently RAY did not know

anything about the murder of Martin Luther KIHG, certainly 

not bofoi c March the 22nd*, 1963* All RAY knew was that 

' he had a deal with certain contacts for which he was • 

: paid money and ultimately ho was to receive passpbrt,

■ full travel papers, assistance to go anywhere lie wanted 

to E°> plus $12,000,, The ultimate of this was to be the 

final pay-off v»hcn they were finished. RAY says that 

everytime ho attempted .to ask what the crime was to be, 

he was told well, you’re not bains paid to ask questions, 

we. will take care of that* You"re getting along all right.

• and so RAY then wont back to California,, Of course, in

the second instalment in ,:LOOKi: I revealed some of the 

things that ho did there. He had started a great deal 

of that hypnotism and he visited a hypnotist in ~~ in ~- 

who thought that hypnotism could help* him understand • 

himself bettor ox* improve bis personality'. Like many 

people in California, RAY went on a groat self-improvement 

kick while lie was in Los Angeles at that time, An 

analysis of RAY by the hypnotist which wo published now, 

1 think i. t d
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DUMA.WCOn - Mow lar^o was the conspiracy and have you any 

theory why, why they wanted to kill Martin Lutho? 

- . KIMG. • ■

HIMEY - From everything that I know and RAY’S movements

and other things that I have established I am 

convinced that the people behind the conspiracy 

wanted to uso the death of Martin Luthoi’ KIuG to 

cause more racial trouble in the United States,

PJ-iAWSOi: . - Those were criminals, or those wore the people

I . behind the criminals?

hik'bY ! - ho, these were the people perhaps behind the

{ criminals® They wanted KiMG to be killed, that 5.

■ to take ♦- they wanted KING killed during the dec

yea??® You see wo have’had an awful lot of talk a 

crime on the streets and about gorilla ’warfare, I 

believe the Canadian Primo Minister "RUDSAU rado 

speech yesterday about that in which he predicted 

or warned that perhaps gorilla warfare in the Vni

• States ni^ht very well spill over into lar^c Cana 

• cities, so I think that the people who planned Dr

KItG’s assassination did it coldly and with calcu 

to kill him at a noment - at a dramatic moment wh 

was in the news and to kill him for Kaxl”»nm effec 

. meaning to cause a violent conflict between white 

ne^roo people in the United a tn tea®

That did. result in about one hvadx’cd, noro than a
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UREY - ics, there were riots and i rtalnly it has —

WEALD SOH - but trie fighting behind the riots Mas that a

spontaneous reaction to KIlD’s death?

. HE^Y - I would thin]; that th't was spontaneous but I think 

that the planners who planned to assassinate 

Dr, Kind had certainly understood that that would 

be one of the results# In all political assassination 

the victim is the secondary target# ' The real target 

> you sec is the society, ’so I think that it was - if

it - I also am certain at this point that they did not 

plan to kill K1MG in Memphis# The Memphis conflict 

camo up rather quickly, they had planned to murder ^ 

KIKO in connection with the Poor peoples’ March#

DONALD:30K - Mhen he got to Washington.

HEWEY .-• Well, if not when he got to Washington, when he was 

recruiting and organising the Poor Peoples1 March in 

the South but perhaps rot in Washington but while 

he was recruiting it because that was what the planner 

thought would pro joct Dr, KIi;G back into th? news, \: ■ s 

the Poor Peoples’ March and as you’11 see from what 1*. 

will publish on yovotibGr 12th#, there were certain 

activities even involving KAY as far as the poor 

Peoples’ March was concerned. So as the conflict in 

Memphis camo as a.sort of dividend to the planners 

and the decision to nurd er Dr# MUG in Memphis 

instead of in Eiraiagi.a^i or Atlanta or Scl'w. or sow
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